PARKS, RECREATION, AND CONSERVATION ADVISORY
COMMISION
MEETING MINUTES FOR
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 8™, 2017
DPW OPERATIONS CENTER
2351 SPRINGBROOK COURT, BELOIT, WI 53511

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeff Johnson, Kristin Loehr, Carol Mankiewicz, Therese
Oldenburg, Isaac Deforest-Davis

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chad Larson and Anthony Stewart

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS: Brian Ramsey, Director of Parks & Leisure Services
Greg Boysen, Public Works Director
Mark Preuschl, City Council

GUESTS: Beloit Memorial High School Civics Class Students

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Jeff Johnson at 6:30 p.m.

THE ROCK RIVER TRAIL - Therese Oldenburg spoke on Rock River Trail that goes through
Beloit. 320 river miles and 41 trail communities. It is a National Water Trail under the National
Parks Service. Grand Opening is June 3, 2017 at the Rotary River Center starting at 10:00 am.

REVIEW OF MINUTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 9TH MEETING

Kristin Loehr made a correction to page 2 section B paragraph 2. Mary would like to donate
either a fountain or a bench. Approved was a bench. Carol Mankiewicz made a motion to
approve the minutes as amended; seconded by Therese Oldenburg. Motion passed unanimously.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION — None

OLD BUSINESS — None

NEW BUSINESS — ACTION REPORT ITEM

A. Review and consideration to permit a Transmission Line Easement within Eagles
Ridge Park. Representative Anita from American Transmission Company (ATC) was
present to discuss the process of implementation of the transmission line easement in
Eagles Ridge Park. Anita stated a correction needs to be made in the Petition to change
Wisconsin Power and Light to Rock Energy Corp. This change will need to be made
before it goes to City Council. ATC will compensate the City $4200 to the parks fund.
Concerns were discussed as to the type of chemical treatment. Sheila Deforest requested
that a list of chemicals be noted in presentation to Council. All trees that will be removed
will be replanted within the park and will not prohibit the transmission line easement.



When work is completed, ATC will be back and restore the turf areas with dirt and seed
as needed. Note: there will be additional trees that will be removed which were not
stated in the compensation summary and ATC will pay for the removal of those
additional trees. Jeff Johnson made a motion to approve permit seconded by Therese
Oldenburg. Motion passed unanimously.

. Discussion and consideration of potential projects as related to development of the
2018 CIP Plan. New POROS Plan for 2017 —2022. Brian asked the committee to
prioritize the 2018 CIP Projects for park sites and recreations facilities from 1-10 based
what you feel is a need, desire, or wish. Members to email their lists to Brian. He will
then bring a combined list to next month meeting for review in order to fit in budget of
$400,000 - $500,000. Discussion was on the 2017 Approved CIP Projects and projects
that were deferred to 2018. Comment made can you spilt the Phase II B-J bike trail into
smaller amounts. Brian stated that would have to be brought to Engineering Mike Flesch.
Summit Park — Soccer Field Turf Renovation will need to close down park for a whole
year to properly renovate. Looking for alternate sites for soccer fields in the parks. Mark
Preuschl brought forth the field at the Beloit Historical Society, as an option that will be
an area for consideration. Graef Consultants will be to inspect the pool to determine
long/short term projects for the repairs. Jeff Johnson voiced concerns to city council
members present in regards to all of the high ticket items that just keep getting pushed off
into the future. The B-J Bike Trail $100,000 is a lot of the budget, that just keeps getting
pushed off and it would be nice to turn it into more phases. Comment in general is the
City has large ticket items that just keep getting pushed back. Brian stated we are
continuing looking for grants like we did for the bike trail. Sheila would like information
from Engineering on the bike trail in making a 2 phase project. No further action was
taken.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Attached for Committee Review.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS COMMENTS

e Kristin Loehr — Labor intensive work in parks, the cub scouts 1% — 5™ grade need
community service projects. Summer Camps — preferred the one page calendar
sheet that was sent out in previous years. Can that be done again and sent out
through the schools. Brian will speak with the Rec staff: the format.

e Jeff Johnson — brought up Mushing for Meals event on March 25, 2017 for Beloit
Meals on Wheels.

ADJOURNMENT

Isaac Deforest-Davis made a motion for adjournment; seconded by Kristin Loehr. Motion
passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Minutes prepared by Anne Hill.



PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION
NEW BUSINESS ACTION REPORT — ITEM A

MEETING DATE April 12, 2017

TITLE Review and consideration to permit the Rock County YWCA to display
Blue Pinwheels in Riverside Park in recognition of “April is Child Abuse
Prevention Month”.

BACKGROUND

Please see the attachment from Beverly Broyles, Communications Director of the Rock
County YWCA and her correspondence which outlines their request to set-up a display
in Riverside Park.

Logistics:
e Requires a location approximately 12’ x 12’ in size

e Set-up will include approx. 100 Blue Pinwheels & 1 banner (see 2" attachment)

e Timeline: April 15-30, 2017

e Requested location: Along the Promenade Walkway/Staircase area, located
immediately south of the Rotary River Center. This is the same area that hosted the
Art Display on Human Trafficking last year (2016).

BUDGET & FINANCIAL IMPACT None

OPTIONS

| have suggested that an alternative location with high quality exposure would be within
the landscaping bed of the Celebration Sculpture at the north-end of Riverside Park. In
my opinion | think this is a better location for this display based upon three (3)
components:

1.) | think it has about the same amount of visibility (perhaps more) in this location.

2.) | think the likelihood that pinwheels will be taken is significantly high, and | think
there is less potential and limited vulnerability for that to occur in this location.

3 The first location would greatly obstruct the maintenance staff ability to mow,

and would need to remove the pinwheels and banner each time mowing
occurred. If placed in the landscaping bed, it wouldn’t interfere with our
mowing or other routine maintenance activities in Riverside Park.




PROJECT TIMELINE April 15-30, 2017

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending that the PARC allow the display but in accordance with the
Director’s recommendation to locate it in the Celebration Monument at the north-end
of the park, or at another mutually agreed location in Riverside Park.




YWCA
ISON A
MISSION

April 5, 2017

Park, Recreation & Conservation Advisory Commission

Leisure Services Office

1003 Pleasant Street

Beloit, WI 53511

Re: April is Child Abuse Prevention Month and the YWCA Rock County Blue Pinwheel Garden

Dear Sirs:

The YWCA Rock County is participating in the national “April is Child Abuse Prevention Month” campaign.
National Child Abuse Prevention Month, also known as Child Abuse Prevention Month in America, is an annual
observance in the United States dedicated to raising awareness and preventing child abuse. April has been
designated Child Abuse Prevention Month in the United States since 1983. U.S. President Barack

Obama continued that tradition, and in 2016 issued a Presidential proclamation stating: "During National Child
Abuse Prevention Month, we recommit to giving every child a chance to succeed and to ensuring that every
child grows up in a safe, stable, and nurturing environment that is free from abuse and neglect." YWCA Rock
County will bring attention to the cause all year round, but especially for the “Week Of The Young Child™",
April 24-28, 2017, and National Blue Sunday on April 30, 2017. In 2008, Prevent Child Abuse America
introduced the pinwheel as the national symbol of child abuse prevention.

YWCA Rock County is “dedicated to eliminating racism, empowering women and promoting peace, justice,
freedom and dignity for all.” The YWCA Rock County CARE House is a Child Advocacy Center that provides a
child friendly space for forensic interviews of children who have been sexually abused or have experienced
domestic violence. The forensic interviews are admissible in court as evidence. YWCA Rock County serves all
communities within Rock County, and has served the needs of Beloit community since the dissolution of the
Beloit YWCA in early 2000. The YWCA Rock County Immigration Outreach Program currently has an office at
the Beloit Library and YWCA Executive Director Angela Moore is a resident of Beloit and is a member of the
Beloit Library Board of Trustees. YWCA Rock County, as a member of the Beloit Chamber of Commerce, and
an active partner with Beloit College, respectfully requests permission to install a “Blue Pinwheel Garden” with
“April is Child Abuse Prevention Month” signage in Riverside Park, either near the Rotary Building, or by the
monument, from April 15, 2017 through April 30, 2017. The “YWCA Rock County Blue Pinwheel Garden” will
be in a space approximately 12 feet x 12 feet. YWCA Rock County will be entirely responsible for installation,
de-installation, maintenance and repair of the pinwheel garden for the period of installation. YWCA Rock
County will not hold the Beloit Park Recreation and Conservation Advisory Commission responsible for, nor
liable for any loss or damage to, the “YWCA Rock County Blue Pinwheel Garden.”

Thank you for your consideration of our request.

| eliminaiing racism
x empowering women

'ywca
5@%/‘%{/ 5/‘%/@@ Y E A Rsimiofggumy

Sincerely,

Beverly Broyles, Communications Director

YWCA Rock County, 1735 S. Washington Street, Janesville, Wl 53546 - 608-752-5445 www.ywcarockcounty.org



April is Child Abuse Prevention Month
These Pinwheels represent our
commitment to healthy,
happy childhoods for the kids
in our community.

| [, It shouldn't
CAM@gcg%,sc hurt to be
95 ctminating caciem a kid!




PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION
NEW BUSINESS ACTION REPORT — ITEM B

MEETING DATE April 12, 2017

TITLE Discussion and consideration of potential projects as related to the
development of the 2018 CIP Plan.

BACKGROUND
First, I'd like to thank all of you who took the time to review the Proposed CIP Project
List and indicated your Top 10 preferences for projects in 2018.

Based upon your feedback from the first draft and identifying your preferences, | have
provided you with another spreadsheet which demonstrates the results of your views in
retrospective with your colleagues, and have calculated a composite scoring of these
projects. Therefore, if we would narrow our perspective down to only the projects that
received the highest votes, may be considered as the highest level of priorities that we
should address in 2018.

Subsequently, through this process, it has indicated our top five (5) projects within
various Parks Sites at a cost estimate at $305,000. Plus one (1) Recreation Facility
estimated at a cost of $300,000. Collectively, our Grand Total is slight above the normal
range of approved funding, but at the same time a fair and legitimate request at
$605,000 as the Pool repairs are considered tentative at best. We are still waiting to
hear the results from the GRAEF consultant as to the depth and true estimate of repairs
required at the pool.

BUDGET & FINANCIAL IMPACT TBD

OPTIONS NA
PROJECT TIMELINE May, 2016 — Deadline for 2018 CIP Submittals
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending that the PARC agrees that the projects as identified in the
attachment (Draft 2) of the 2018 Proposed CIP Projects be considered the highest level
of priorities that should be submitted to the Finance Review Committee in May.




00'000'S0E  $ 00°000°008°T S TVLOL ENS - STLLINTAY Mavd|
T 00°000°0T S syuswanosdul| 307 Supied 4 v fugawa) umepise3

00°000°0T S S 00°000°0T S sjuswaaodul] Aempeoy T v AZ18Wa) umejises
14 00°000°0T S UOI1BJ0159Y BUOISIARID T g Aglaws) poomyeQ

Z 00°000°0T S 53n0J siuua] Bunsixs asodind-sy 3 g 3ded uoudap

T 00°000°0T S sp|2ld ||eqaseq apetsdn € g jed Uoulap

€ 00°000°05 S I33[3YS y1ed mau |[eisu| T 4 3}Jed ¥331] SjHNL

00°000°00T S 9 00°000°00T S 9SNOH |00d Suisixa (¢) owsg/ssodind-ay T v Sded ¥@a81) spnL
00°000°002 S ("py uoisuel) Yo) 107 Jupjied uiely dils g 0eLINSaY z d FIEERCIEN

00°000'SS S 8 00°000°SS S UOI3RAOURI PI3Id 492205 T ] 3JBd HWWNS
z X 00°000°0S S 3ded 10 |3A3] JaMO| 01 ABMUIR]S JOMIISUOI-9Y T 9 3}iEd 1]9A3500Y

T 00°000°00T S Bunys1 @31 mau yum sqing 3ysi| 0B[day € v 3jded FPISIBALY

00°000°S2T S suolleAOUSd 307 Supjied z 4 Jied JoganJy

00°000°0ST S y1nos syl 03 ouesjua yJed aundijuoaay 4 g Jied Jadanty

i 00°000°02 S sjuawancsdw uidedspue T ] S1IUM 32BIOH

! 00°000°0TT $ Jred niya sanou 3|qissanne yay/m sjuswanosdul y[emapls T v UM 92BIOH

00'000°0T S syuswanoidwi Suidesspuer Z 7 ASppaulH

[4 00°000°S S ueld Jsaselaed] T v Asppuly

T 00°000°0T S s3|qe3 21udid ‘sayouaq ded mau - SBUIYSIUING 3S Z g Jled pael||iH

T 00°000°0T S s3ulysiuang yJed 1g 98eusIS [BIUBWUOIIAUT [[BISU| T v allield S,JadieH

< 00'000°S S ue|d J231sB|A Ml dojansg T v 3ied uewasald

00000°0T S J3UJ0d MN @ 23eusis ouoisly ppe R adesspuer z ] Hed pj2id

00°000°SL S sunysy spesddn € g Jied piaid

[4 00°000°0S S J3}RYs dudld |lews essull T ] g|[l3suyD

v 00°000°0S S eaJe yJed Jesuul 03 2||13SLYD Wouy Aemjjem [|elsu] z v B[[1ISHUYD

T 00°000°0T S siuawanoldwi afeusis [elausn F4 g H38ig

4 00°000'0Z S [BLOWRA /IS BN JLI0ISIH Joopanp/dwnr iis| T 4 [IH 318

L4 00°000°SE S punoidheld=oeiday| T v 3plid SN Ay

00°000°0F S S 00°000°0% S saal11/m Suidesspue’ + punoddield soejday T v 193115 $j00.g
T 00°000°00T S Pl214 UBW|YOd 01 BZB|d ABMY[EA MBU JONJISUOD T v FENEN

Z X 00°000°052 S eZB|d [BIIOWIIA 13 3||¥ PUBID JONJISU0D T v SUYM 22BIOH
00°000°00T S 9 00°00000T B peiLayigr-alisseyd] z v 1H Sig|
[0)1al01d | SALOA 3505 1oaroud SO0 | S3ILINZINY - SILIS Muvd

‘pelewnsg Y101 1091014 pajewinsg

S10310dd d12 d3S0d0ud 8T0¢




LT'SOH0 :100/A3Y 70 Hedd - spafodd dI1D pesodold 8107
LT'8T'20 :420/ASY TO YeIQ - sp3[eud dID pasodold 810

00°000"509 s 00°000°0%5‘Z S _ TYLOL ANYYHD - S123r0dd d12 d350d0dd 810¢

00°000°00€ S 00°000°589 S TV.LOL-9NS S3ILMIDVE NOILY3IHD3Y

00°000°0T S s9|8ulys pouad o1103s1y Buisn joou soejday z v 92140 S9DIAIRS 3INSIF]

00°000°00T S (aAug suljAxs Jo) s107 Bupiied aduas g saepnsey T 4 plald uewWyod

T X 00°000°ST S eale uoned 100PINO M3U [|BISU| < v |asino) JjoD [|3sseH Ja8anuy

00°000°0S $ bd %8 esnoyqn|D usamiaq s1au/m aduey SulaLd JaN1SUOD 4 v [8suno) 40D ||93seH JaFanuay

00’0000 S syuswanoldw| 8snoH yieg € ] |00d J383nJy

00°000°s S B3JB UOISSSIUOD) S1eA0UY Z 4 |00d Ja8an.y|

00°00000E S L X X X X X X X | 00°000°00€ S Juswe|day/siiedsy aull LWN1sY T v [00d Jagan.y

00°000°0T 5 }29@ Jolax3 puedx3 T 9 133u3) ||IH Sig

00°000°0S S [ usyoany Buleied/m Wooy Jenbueg - 3310 U] [SpoWwaY Z g 193Ua) [|IH 819

00°000°0€ S 5107 3upjied adLls 1§ 8IBLUNSDY T g J31ua) ||IH 8ig

T X 00°000°S¢C S Jul[19) JoLBIU| UOl|IAed Juled T | 13jua) spemp3

4 X X 00°000°09 S siayoea|g Aemy-[[0Y m3U [[BISU| 4 v J33U3) splemp3

z X X 00°000Ss S 2oueldwo) vay - Aemyjea Aljuz Juold ade|day T v WD ||IH Sig

4 X X 00°000S S wooy aaualapuod 1n ui unadie) ade|day T v "D [|IH 819

150D 19l0ig saton | al oL | ™ [ Wy | 1> | rr |Zosd [T0Sd | ug 133r04d| Axiond | SO0 SALLIIDVE NOILYIHD3Y
pajewnisy 1oL

S10310dd d1J a3SsOd0ud 810¢




